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          1                       Monday Afternoon Session,

          2                       August 4, 2008.

          3                           - - -              

          4               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Good 

          5   afternoon.  This is the Public Utilities 

          6   Commission of Ohio hearing in Case No. 

          7   071112-WS-AIR being the matter of the 

          8   application of the Ohio American Water Company 

          9   to increase its rates for water and sewer 

         10   service to its entire service area.  Can 

         11   everybody hear me okay?

         12               UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  No. 

         13               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  I will 

         14   try to speak up.  We do have equipment but we 

         15   couldn't get it set up.  So my name is Dick 

         16   Bulgrin and I'm the Attorney Examiner assigned 

         17   by the Public Utilities Commission to conduct 

         18   this hearing, and with me are Commission 

         19   personnel in the back there representing our 
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         20   Service Monitoring Enforcement Department and 

         21   our Office of Public Affairs.  

         22               When you arrived, you should have 

         23   gotten a fax sheet from our staff that basically 

         24   sets up the procedures for this hearing 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   tonight.  Also, there are representatives of the 

          2   Office of Consumers' Counsel, and their job 

          3   basically is to represent all residential 

          4   customers in this case.  There's also other 

          5   intervenors being the City of Marion and Dragoo 

          6   Management, Inc.  

          7               And I guess I will start with -- let 

          8   me go through this.  The Ohio American Water 

          9   filed an application with the PUCO to increase 

         10   its rates for waste and waste water service on 

         11   November 13, 2007.  As part of the rate case 

         12   proceedings, staff of the PUCO inspected 

         13   portions of the company's plant and equipment, 

         14   interviewed company personnel and government 

         15   officials, reviewed company records, and 

         16   performed an analysis of data including 

         17   financial information collected from the 

         18   company.

         19               Staff then prepared and filed its 
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         20   report on May 28, 2008.  The staff report 

         21   summarizes staff's findings regarding the 

         22   company's financial situation and service 

         23   performance and sets forth the staff's 

         24   recommendations in this case.  There are four 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   local public hearings scheduled for this case.  

          2   There's also a public hearing set for August 14, 

          3   2008, at the Commission's offices in Columbus.  

          4   The purpose of that hearing will be to allow 

          5   Ohio American, the staff, and intervenors to 

          6   present witnesses and evidence in support of 

          7   their positions in the case; and the Ohio 

          8   Consumers' Counsel, which opposes the increase, 

          9   will represent residential customers at that 

         10   hearing.  

         11               The purpose of today's hearing, 

         12   though, is to receive comments from the public 

         13   regarding Ohio American's proposed rates.  We 

         14   will not be hearing from the company or the 

         15   staff.  This is your opportunity to let the 

         16   Commission know what you think.  When you arrive 

         17   there is a sign-up form if you wish to testify.  

         18   So if you have not already done so and wish to 

         19   testify, please go to the back there because I 
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         20   will be calling witnesses up one at a time.      

         21               Your testimony will be considered 

         22   part of the official record of this case.  You 

         23   will be sworn in and the attorneys may, if they 

         24   choose so, will be allowed to ask you 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   questions.  If you do testify, please speak 

          2   clearly because this proceeding is being 

          3   transcribed by a Court Reporter.  So I will ask 

          4   you to state your name and spell your last name 

          5   for the record and also give us your address.  

          6   If you have a prepared statement or any 

          7   exhibits, you can give them to me and I will 

          8   make sure the Court Reporter gets them.  

          9               We appreciate your participation and 

         10   first, though, we're going to hear from 

         11   Ms. Bloomfied who represents Ohio American.

         12               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  Good afternoon and 

         13   thank you.  The reason -- we usually don't have 

         14   anybody talking on behalf of the company, but 

         15   the OCC and the company have been talking 

         16   together to see what might be done in terms of 

         17   meeting some of the concerns that the Mansfield 

         18   customers have, and we agreed that the company 

         19   would put together sort of a proposal, but in 
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         20   addition, to provide you some basic information 

         21   that you may not have.  Due to a snafu, I wanted 

         22   to pass everything out to you in advance, but 

         23   you will have them before this afternoon's 

         24   ended.  We just didn't get them here on time.  

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1               So let me just very briefly go 

          2   through the information that we are going to be 

          3   passing out to you.  First of all, you may or 

          4   may not know that Ohio American purchased a lot 

          5   of the Mansfield systems in the 1992/1993 time 

          6   period, and at that time nine of the ten systems 

          7   that were purchased did not have meters 

          8   available for use for measuring water for Ohio 

          9   American.  And in that time, though, there have 

         10   been meters installed system by system and 

         11   currently there are meters now -- there are new 

         12   meters, I should say, in the Madison system and 

         13   before those meters were installed the company 

         14   was compelled to change a lot of mains and to 

         15   get everything ready in order to place the 

         16   meters in.  

         17               By the end of this year there will 

         18   be two other systems that will have meters 

         19   installed in the regular course, and so by the 
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         20   end of the year half of the ten -- half of the 

         21   number of those ten systems will have new meters 

         22   and they will be on meter service starting next 

         23   year.

         24               There are -- there have been some 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   suggestions that because some of the customers 

          2   have meters that they own themselves and are 

          3   used for the Richland County sewer district, 

          4   that these meters could be used for Ohio 

          5   American.  Ohio American in the past has sort of 

          6   resisted this idea for a number of good 

          7   reasons.  The first reason is that the meters 

          8   were installed and they haven't been calibrated 

          9   or repaired for the most part since, so there's 

         10   no way to be sure of the accuracy of these 

         11   meters.  

         12               Secondly, of course, not everybody 

         13   has them, but having had discussions with OCC, 

         14   the company has agreed to or is going to present 

         15   the customers here some options with respect to 

         16   those meters.  You do need to bear in mind that 

         17   not everybody in their -- first of all, the 

         18   Richland County sewer department does not serve 

         19   all of the -- all of the ten systems.  I think 
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         20   there's two of them that are not served, so they 

         21   wouldn't be able to take advantage of having 

         22   their old meters, the current meters read.  And 

         23   the company has been working over a period of 

         24   time gradually to make the infrastructure 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   improvements and upgrade the mains and do the 

          2   things they need to do in order to install 

          3   meters, and they have just been going sort of 

          4   one at a time, and depending on how old they 

          5   are, if they had problems, specific problems in 

          6   those systems, those have been upgraded and 

          7   eventually, if nothing more happened, everybody 

          8   would be metered.  It's just going to take some 

          9   time.  But as I mentioned, half of the customers 

         10   in these ten systems will be metered by the end 

         11   of this year.  

         12               I think there may be misconceptions 

         13   about two things.  No. 1, I have heard comments 

         14   to the effect that, hey, Ohio American hasn't 

         15   put any money into these systems, and I want to 

         16   disabuse you of that right now.  Since they 

         17   purchased these systems back in the 1992/93 

         18   period, they have invested approximately 

         19   $4,600,000 in these ten systems.  So there have 
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         20   been upgrades right along and there have been 

         21   substantial upgrades.

         22               Another sort of misconception is 

         23   that the people who are on unmetered service are 

         24   paying a lot more than people who have metered 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   service, and that again is not the case, and you 

          2   will see the information when we get the 

          3   passouts, but currently on an average basis for 

          4   the company, on a bimonthly basis, that's the 

          5   way that most customers are billed, a metered 

          6   customer pays $72.58 while an unmetered customer 

          7   pays $70.77.  So it is fairly even in terms of 

          8   metered versus unmetered service at this point.

          9               The company -- there's really three 

         10   options the company can consider.  If you all 

         11   would just want to wait until gradually the 

         12   meters are placed in the rest of the systems, 

         13   the remaining systems, then nothing would 

         14   happen.  You would continue to pay unmetered 

         15   rates as you do now.  

         16               The company looked into a second 

         17   option which would be to, which would be to use 

         18   the meters that some of the customers or most of 

         19   the customers have now for their sewer service 
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         20   and measure the water service with that.  The 

         21   company really doesn't like this alternative 

         22   because, as I mentioned earlier, we really don't 

         23   have a lot of confidence in the meters because 

         24   they are not maintained at all and we don't know 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   whether they're accurate, but nonetheless, if 

          2   that were what the people in the systems want, 

          3   certainly the company would consider that.  That 

          4   would be considered and filed for in the next 

          5   rate case, and before doing that, we would have 

          6   to poll the people in these systems to see if 

          7   that's what they want.

          8               Richland County sewer department is 

          9   the one that reads the meters and so Ohio 

         10   American would go to Richland and get the meter 

         11   reads from Richland County sewer department.  

         12   Richland County sewer department would charge a 

         13   meter read fee and we don't know what that fee 

         14   would be.  We know it's going to be something 

         15   higher than 35 cents per read, so that would be 

         16   on a surcharge.  You would get your metered rate 

         17   plus a surcharge for the meter read.  That's one 

         18   option.  And as I said before, I believe there's 

         19   two systems that do not have meters at all and 
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         20   that's the Ford Road system and Mohican system, 

         21   so these people would have to -- would not be a 

         22   part of that particular plan.  

         23               A third option would be for the 

         24   company to advance its changeover to put a lot 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   of money up front into the systems and that 

          2   would mean that there would be a surcharge to 

          3   pay for the immediate up-front capital that 

          4   would be required.  And the company looked at 

          5   how much money they were planning to put in the 

          6   remaining systems and it's something over $2 

          7   million to go to the last one-half of the 

          8   system; and took that amount and divided it by 

          9   customers and divided it by five to see, over a 

         10   five-year period, if they made a surcharge what 

         11   would that be.  And it's on the order of $48.29 

         12   per month or $90.58 every two months.  So that's 

         13   a pretty expensive alternative but the company 

         14   did look at that.  Again, if this was the will 

         15   of the people that wanted this, they wanted Ohio 

         16   American to advance the construction -- Ohio 

         17   American currently pays for construction out of 

         18   funds in the normal course and it doesn't have 

         19   every one of these on its capital improvements 
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         20   plan today, but it is gradually putting them on 

         21   and paying for them as it goes.  But if the 

         22   people wanted the meters in right now, then 

         23   that's when the surcharge would take effect.  

         24   And, again, this would be something that the 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   company would poll the residents about and see 

          2   if people wanted to go that direction.  And then 

          3   the suggestion is that this polling take place 

          4   between now and the next time Ohio American 

          5   files for a rate increase, and if there were 

          6   enough people who wanted to do either option, 

          7   then that's what the company would file for 

          8   when it filed the next time for a rate increase.

          9               I have sort of given you just an 

         10   overview, and all the information that I have 

         11   talked about will be in the handouts as soon as 

         12   they arrive.  I expect that to be in the next 15 

         13   minutes or so.  I don't want to get into any, 

         14   you know, big arguments pro and con, but if 

         15   anybody has a clarifying question I would be 

         16   happy to see what I could do to answer. 

         17               MR. SHAFFNER:  I have a question. 

         18               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Yes.

         19               MR. SHAFFNER:  Is your company 
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         20   based upon what it cost plus 10 percent 

         21   override?

         22               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  No. 

         23               MR. SHAFFNER:  You don't have an 

         24   override?

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  No.  The cost I 

          2   gave you, in fact, it doesn't include all the 

          3   costs.  The $2 million that I quoted you, it 

          4   doesn't have any overhead on it.  

          5               MR. SHAFFNER:  How do you base your 

          6   increases that we've been getting every six 

          7   months to a year?

          8               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  Those increases go 

          9   through, frankly, a very complicated formula 

         10   that includes the company coming in and 

         11   presenting what its costs are and what its 

         12   revenues are, the staff report reviewing them.  

         13   And then every case, I've been doing Ohio 

         14   American rate cases for some time, the staff 

         15   comes back and says, no, you got more revenues 

         16   than you claimed and your expenses, we're not 

         17   going to give you all those expenses, so the 

         18   amount of rate increase is always less, but 

         19   there's a formula that's by statute that that 
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         20   goes through and it does permit the company to 

         21   earn a rate of return.  And I want to stress it 

         22   says in theory, it permits the company to earn 

         23   that rate of return.  

         24               The reason that the company is in so 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   many times, is it's never been able to earn the 

          2   return that the Commission says it's permitted 

          3   to earn, so that's why it comes in, and usually 

          4   its earnings are low and that's what requires 

          5   the company to come in.  And they're low because 

          6   just like, just like the economy, generally, 

          7   there has been a lot of price increases in 

          8   everything, plus in the water industry there is 

          9   a lot of old, what we'll call infrastructure, 

         10   pipes and so forth, so more and more these have 

         11   got to be replaced and that's very expensive at 

         12   today's rates. 

         13               MR. SHAFFNER:  What you're telling 

         14   me is that Columbia Gas or Ohio Edison doesn't 

         15   have a cost plus?

         16               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  They go through -- 

         17   now they haven't. 

         18               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Let me 

         19   end that right here.  Mr. Poulos, did you have 
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         20   remarks you wanted to make?  When her facts 

         21   sheets come in, we'll revisit this and we can go 

         22   over that.

         23               MR. POULOS:  Good afternoon.  I'm 

         24   Greg Poulos.  I'm from the Ohio Consumers' 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   Counsel.  Janine Migden-Ostrander is the 

          2   Consumer's Counsel.  I'm here on her behalf 

          3   along with Beth Gianforcaro in the back.  She's 

          4   director of communications, Anita Bolin in our 

          5   compliance section, and Barb Mullins who is 

          6   handing out these little pamphlets which I hope 

          7   you will read.  It will help you with a little 

          8   bit of information about the increase that's 

          9   requested and how you can contact OCC if you 

         10   have any questions.  

         11               I count there's approximately 45 

         12   people here today.  I want to thank you for your 

         13   participation.  It helps us.  It helps the 

         14   Commission.  It helps the company to know that 

         15   you're interested and know what the issues are.  

         16   We had a public forum in March of this year and 

         17   had a lot of people that came to this forum and 

         18   that helped us to learn about the metering issue 

         19   and that was a very big issue for this 
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         20   community, so we talked to the company about 

         21   that and made sure there was some kind of 

         22   response.  So the company and Ohio Consumers' 

         23   Counsel got together and tried to get the best 

         24   response it could and give you some options.  

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1               I did want to point out from what 

          2   Sally was saying that the three options that you 

          3   get to choose from or talk about, those are 

          4   things that wouldn't be available at this rate 

          5   case but would be available for the next rate 

          6   case, which is coming in a couple years.  So I 

          7   just wanted you to know that.  This is your 

          8   opportunity to talk and give us more information 

          9   if there's anything you want us to know.  Thank 

         10   you.

         11               MR. MAFFETT:  I have a question.

         12               MR. POULOS:  I think at this point 

         13   we're going to get testimony. 

         14               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  We're 

         15   going to wait until we get everybody's 

         16   testimony.

         17               MR. MAFFETT:  What she said for 

         18   clarification that's what I wanted to get.

         19               MR. POULOS:  It's for you to 
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         20   testify.  If you have questions for us we'll be 

         21   happy to answer them, but it is not a point 

         22   where we can answer the questions, but I will be 

         23   happy to answer your question afterward.  I have 

         24   Beth in the back, Anita, Barb, or the company 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   will be happy to answer questions. 

          2               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Are you 

          3   scheduled to testify?

          4               MR. MAFFETT:  If you don't make it 

          5   public, then you don't make it part of the 

          6   record.  You want to make it private, is that 

          7   what you're saying?  

          8               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Excuse 

          9   me.  Part of the problem, when we have people 

         10   talking out is we have a Court Reporter here.  

         11   She doesn't know who you are.  It's a voice on 

         12   the record, so if you have something you'd like 

         13   to ask, please sign up to testify and I will 

         14   have you -- 

         15               MR. MAFFETT:  I'm already signed up 

         16   to testify. 

         17               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  So 

         18   then I will ask you what question you wanted to 

         19   ask.
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         20               MR. MAFFETT:  You allowed that 

         21   gentleman to ask a question.  I wanted to ask a 

         22   question. 

         23               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  I'm 

         24   sorry, I shouldn't have done that.  That was my 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   fault. 

          2               MR. POULOS:  And I stopped you 

          3   because of the procedure and to make sure the 

          4   name's on the record, and that's because your 

          5   question will be put on the record with a name 

          6   on it if you do it up here.  That's why I 

          7   stopped you.  I apologize for that. 

          8                MR. MAFFETT:  All right.  I want 

          9   to make it part of the record.  I don't want to 

         10   be talking to somebody in private.

         11               MR. POULOS:  That's why you signed 

         12   your name, and you will get your chance up here.  

         13   I just wanted to make sure that when you do, 

         14   it's counted for as you made the comments not 

         15   just someone in the audience. 

         16               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Before 

         17   we begin, anybody who wants to testify, we're 

         18   just kind of taking them first-come first-served 

         19   so there's sign-up sheets in the back if you 
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         20   haven't already signed up.  I'm just going to go 

         21   down the row here, so Janet Cox I believe was 

         22   the very first person here.  Ms. Cox?  If you'd 

         23   like to come up.  If you could state your name 

         24   and address for the record.

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1               MS. COX:  Janet Cox, 1235 Bonnie 

          2   Drive. 

          3               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Let me 

          4   have you raise your right hand.  

          5                        - - -

          6                      JANET COX

          7   presented herself as a public witness, and being 

          8   first duly sworn, testified as follows:

          9               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Go 

         10   ahead.

         11               MS. COX:  My biggest question on the 

         12   metering of the whole system is now 

         13   approximately 2001, 2003, somewhere in that 

         14   area, I don't know how close I am in the dates, 

         15   we put in a whole new watering system and took 

         16   out everything old.  We were told we couldn't 

         17   have the lines running in back, they had to be 

         18   in front, and I'm trying to get my facts 

         19   straight here.  I had to put in a water meter.  
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         20   I had to put in the lines and everything.  And 

         21   when I asked about the meter afterwards, they 

         22   told me there wasn't such thing.  Well, I know I 

         23   put a water meter in, but it's just been sitting 

         24   there idle.  
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          1               Now, last year I did file a 

          2   complaint with PUCO about the same thing and I 

          3   was told there was an agreement made between the 

          4   American Water Company and the Mansfield City 

          5   Counsel as to how this could be done.  Now, I 

          6   have no idea.  I don't believe it.  I don't 

          7   really believe that statement.  That's what 

          8   somebody at American Water told me.  And I went 

          9   through PUCO and had it checked out and they 

         10   said no, that wasn't correct.  

         11               But the main issue I have had is 

         12   why, and hope somebody will discuss this, are 

         13   more people in the home paying the same rate as 

         14   I am for water, plus they're filling their 

         15   swimming pool, watering their yards.  Even if 

         16   they have a water restriction, they're out there 

         17   watering at night, and I don't think that's 

         18   right.  I really think that's our biggest 

         19   problem. 
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         20               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Okay.

         21               MS. COX:  So basically that's all I 

         22   have to say.

         23                        - - -

         24   
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          1                  CROSS EXAMINATION

          2   By Ms. Bloomfield:

          3          Q.   Ma'am, I just have one question.  

          4   Which system are you in?  There's ten of them.

          5          A.   Mansfield.

          6          Q.   You're Mansfield.  They all have 

          7   like either numbers, or like are you in 

          8   Walcrest?  There's names?

          9          A.   Madison. 

         10          Q.   Are you in Madison? 

         11          A.   Madison

         12          Q.   Madison currently has meters; is 

         13   that correct?

         14          A.   Well, where I'm at at Bonnie, they 

         15   told me we didn't.  Now, I know I had one in, 

         16   that's what they told me at the time was a 

         17   meter, they had to install it.  I had to buy it.

         18          Q.   Okay.  Was it the county that told 

         19   you to install it or was it Ohio American?
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         20          A.   Ohio American, I assume.  We got the 

         21   instruction.  I don't really remember.  That's 

         22   been long enough ago. 

         23          Q.   So you currently have a meter?

         24          A.   As far as I know.  I thought that's 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   what it was there.  That was my understanding. 

          2               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  Okay.  Thank you.   

          3               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Thank 

          4   you very much.  I'm not sure what this name is.  

          5   Is it Shaffner? 

          6               MR. SHAFFNER:  That's me.  It's 

          7   Mervin Shaffner, 580 Dogwood Circle, Mansfield, 

          8   Ohio 44903.

          9               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Could 

         10   you raise your right hand.

         11                        - - -

         12                   MERVIN SHAFFNER

         13   presented himself as a public witness, and being 

         14   first duly sworn, testified as follows:

         15               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Thank 

         16   you.

         17               MR. SHAFFNER:  The first thing I 

         18   want to say is the only insurance policy we have 

         19   is the Consumers' Counsel and the PUCO, and 
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         20   you're looking over the American Water Company; 

         21   don't rob us.  I have lived in Imperial Estates 

         22   since 1967.  I'm a real estate broker.  My first 

         23   home that I sold out there was in 1962, and I 

         24   think we turned in about 400 petitions against 
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          1   any rate increases.  

          2               Now, last year my wife passed away 

          3   in October and I wasn't keeping track of things 

          4   and that's my fault.  The original owner of the 

          5   water system in Imperial Estates was an H.  

          6   Robert Gimble and it was sold to the American 

          7   Water Company.  Back in 1982 Charles Parton and 

          8   myself bought the last remaining 38 lots in this 

          9   area of Imperial Estates.  We installed a 

         10   100,000 gallon storage system which is in 

         11   existence right now up on Biscayne Drive.  We 

         12   paid for it with arrangements with Mr. Gimble 

         13   with the understanding that we could take those 

         14   38 lots and tie into the existing water system.  

         15   Ohio EPA told us because of the water pressure, 

         16   to forget that idea.

         17               One of the reasons I'm here, I think 

         18   I have only got one copy of it but I want to 

         19   give it to you and you are not going to like 
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         20   what you see.  737 Park Avenue West is my office 

         21   building.  In that office building there's an 

         22   apartment above there.  My total water and sewer 

         23   bill is less than $30 a month, and I have got 

         24   copies of that and I gave copies to the 
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          1   gentlemen from the PUCO, less than $30 a month 

          2   for water and sewer.  My sewer bill and my water 

          3   bill right now is $70.77.  Back in April of '06 

          4   it was $63.16, then it jumped to $66.76, and of 

          5   course the present rate is $70.77.  

          6               Now, the City of Mansfield has a 

          7   lake on the other side of Lexington, and the 

          8   water I'm drinking is under, part of it is under 

          9   my foundation because that's where I'm getting 

         10   some of the water from.  Now, the City of 

         11   Mansfield has a lot more expense of purifying 

         12   that water out of Clearfork than you do clearing 

         13   that water out of underground.  I currently have 

         14   a meter, and you already answered this one, I 

         15   have a meter from the county sewer and it's 

         16   electrical read by radial, and I called the 

         17   county and the county said yes, we will turn 

         18   over the equipment that's needed for Ohio 

         19   American Water Company to read those meters the 
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         20   same as they do.  So you have answered that.  

         21   But what really bugs me is every time we turn 

         22   around we're getting an increase.  Now, if I was 

         23   the Ohio American Water Company, I worked for 

         24   Bob Gimble and we had a lot of fun over the 
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          1   years when the water went off, and I agree that 

          2   the Ohio American Water Company is doing a much 

          3   better job, other than when that system goes 

          4   down, and Dave Pernell's going to tell you what 

          5   happens once the system goes down and they turn 

          6   it back on.  

          7               And I think that's the end of my 

          8   questions but I'd like to know how American 

          9   Water Company can justify nailing these people 

         10   for over $35 a month in the Mansfield Park 

         11   Avenue West, and I have an office with an 

         12   apartment above it where my daughter lives and I 

         13   haven't hit a $30 water and sewer bill total, 

         14   and that really bugs me.

         15               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  Just for 

         16   clarification, I think you did it, your $70.77 

         17   is a bimonthly bill so you were right, it's 

         18   about $35 a month.

         19               MR. SHAFFNER:  Yeah.  I'm getting 
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         20   nailed for $35 a month.

         21               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  Okay.  Thank you.

         22               MR. SHAFFNER:  I agree we need to 

         23   put meters on them, and the one thing that I 

         24   tried to question you about is when I worked at 
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          1   the Mansfield Tire, when they built government 

          2   tires they had cost plus 10 percent.  So 

          3   anything they could add on, you better bet you 

          4   they did it, and that's what I'm asking here 

          5   because I realize that when the utility 

          6   companies put something like a new truck, a new 

          7   car, a new piece of equipment, it's cost plus 

          8   and that's what I'm after; and I thank you. 

          9               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Thank 

         10   you.

         11               MR. SHAFFNER:  Any other questions?

         12               MR. POULOS:  No.  Thank you very 

         13   much for your testimony.

         14               MR. SHAFFNER:  Thank you.  And he 

         15   has copies of everything.

         16               MR. POULOS:  Yes 

         17               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Yes, I 

         18   do have copies of your letter and your bills and 

         19   I'll give them to the Court Reporter.
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         20               MR. POULOS:  Could we get this 

         21   marked? 

         22               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  We'll 

         23   just attach it to the transcript.  John, is it, 

         24   Cowell? 
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          1               MR. COWELL:  Yes.  Mervin has 

          2   covered pretty much what I had to say. 

          3               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Okay.  

          4   Thank you.  Gail and Ron Stark? 

          5               MS. STARK:  Mine is more on the 

          6   quality of water.  Do you want me to speak to 

          7   that? 

          8               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Sure.

          9               MR. POULOS:  Yes.  

         10               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Raise 

         11   your right hand.

         12                        - - -

         13                      GAIL STARK

         14   presented herself as a public witness, and being 

         15   first duly sworn, testified as follows:

         16               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Would 

         17   you state your name and address for the record.

         18               MS. STARK:  Gail Stark, 2804 Lutz 

         19   Avenue, Mansfield.  We have rusty water and I 
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         20   have called the company, I can't begin to tell 

         21   you how many times we called the company.  We 

         22   live on a deadend street, the last house on the 

         23   street, and we get the water comes down the 

         24   street.  We have replaced four water heaters.  
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          1   We just put in a brand-new bathroom and before 

          2   we left -- his is a brand-new bathtub.  Before 

          3   we left I took a wet cloth and went down the 

          4   side of the tub and there's what I'm getting in 

          5   a brand-new tub.  We had to replace the tile, 

          6   everything in the bathroom.  I've had to call 

          7   them out to run the water off.  There's a 

          8   run-off below our house.  My husband has 

          9   suggested that when the water comes down they 

         10   put a loop in it so it goes back up.  We don't 

         11   get any response from them.  I mean, our water 

         12   is horrible.  Even in the sink where the water 

         13   goes down the drain, I get rust and all that.  

         14   It's just rust, rust.  Sometimes I have even 

         15   given them a bottle of water that was brown to 

         16   take back with them when they send somebody 

         17   out.  

         18               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Okay.

         19               MS. STARK:  So I really object to an 
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         20   increase over what we're already paying for this 

         21   kind of water.  

         22               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Thank 

         23   you.

         24               MR. POULOS:  Can I ask you some 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   questions?

          2               MS. STARK:  Sure.

          3                        - - -

          4                  CROSS-EXAMINATION

          5   By Mr. Poulos: 

          6          Q.   How long have you had this problem 

          7   with the water?

          8          A.   Years.  I don't know how many years.

          9               MR. STARK:  20, 25 years, 30 years, 

         10   somewhere in that neighborhood. 

         11          Q.   When you talked to the company, 

         12   What kind of response -- did you get an 

         13   explanation?

         14          A.   They'll come out and run the water 

         15   off, but then for like a day or so or a few days 

         16   the water kind of comes clear; but then we're 

         17   getting this rust again.  Like I said, that's a 

         18   brand-new tub.

         19          Q.   Have you ever talked to the Ohio 
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         20   Consumers' Counsel about this?

         21          A.   No.

         22          Q.   Or Public Utilities Commission?

         23          A.   No.

         24          Q.   Do you know of others in this area 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481

file:///A|/OhioAmerWater.txt (62 of 171) [8/25/2008 10:29:00 AM]



file:///A|/OhioAmerWater.txt

                                                                       32

          1   who are having trouble?

          2          A.   I don't know of anyone.  Like I 

          3   said, we're at the end of the road and that 

          4   water comes down the road.  If they would put a 

          5   loop in it, maybe it will help, I don't know, 

          6   but paying for water like that, that's 

          7   unnecessary.

          8               MR. POULOS:  When you have 

          9   complaints, if you try the company and we 

         10   recommend you try Consumers' Counsel and Public 

         11   Utilities Commission as well.  Thank you for 

         12   your testimony.  We appreciate the information.  

         13               UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  May I make a 

         14   point, please?  Mrs. Stark lives in Mifflin 

         15   Township. 

         16               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Hang on 

         17   a moment. 

         18               UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  I wanted to 

         19   clarify.  We're talking about two separate 
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         20   systems from Mr. Shaffner's and hers. 

         21               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Jean 

         22   Henry?  Raise your right hand.  

         23                        - - -

         24   
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          1                      JEAN HENRY

          2   presented herself as a public witness, and being 

          3   first duly sworn, testified as follows:

          4                MS. HENRY:  My name is Jean Henry. 

          5   I live at 1459 Park Avenue East.  That's the 

          6   corner of Leland and 430.  I have lived there 

          7   for 50 years so I have been on this water system 

          8   for 50 years.  When I first got there and up 

          9   until they put the new line in, which was a 

         10   couple years ago there, if you flushed the 

         11   toilet you couldn't get a drink of water.  When 

         12   Ohio Water bought the system out, under those 

         13   conditions that's when they kept raising and 

         14   raising and raising the bill.  I am one person 

         15   there and I am paying $70.77 bimonthly, and as 

         16   someone said, if you have got a swimming pool or 

         17   a fish pond or you want to wash your car all the 

         18   time or water your lawn, unless there's a 

         19   restriction, I'm paying part of their bill, and 
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         20   I don't think it's fair.  

         21               And another thing, when there's a 

         22   repair, there is no office in Mansfield.  I have 

         23   to call Illinois and they say to me, is it an 

         24   emergency?  Well, water is coming up out of the 
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          1   ground.  I can see down in there to see.  Is it 

          2   an emergency?  I wished it was oil coming up but 

          3   it's water.  And so, you know, that's how I have 

          4   to go through.  Then they call somebody in 

          5   Mansfield and they come, you know.  They come 

          6   there and I will say that the people that do 

          7   come to fix it are very good.  

          8               And in May -- the communication with 

          9   the company is very, very sorry.  In May I was 

         10   on vacation and I had paid my water bill.  So 

         11   when I come back I received a letter from them.  

         12   I paid by check.  I received a letter from them 

         13   saying if I didn't pay my bill in ten days that 

         14   they would shut my water off.  I have lived 

         15   there 50 years and never got a report like 

         16   that.  So I got it in the mail and then next I 

         17   got a call from Tennessee and I said, you know, 

         18   I live in Mansfield and I deal with people in 

         19   Illinois and now here Tennessee is calling me, 
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         20   and I never did find out what that guy wanted to 

         21   talk to me about.  And so their communication is 

         22   very bad.  

         23               And another thing is they was 

         24   granted a raise, which one of you covered there, 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   in March, and in November they filed again for 

          2   another one.  There is no improvement.  But I 

          3   will say what I did have and what I do have is 

          4   very good as far as, you know, I can get a drink 

          5   of water and flush the toilet all at the same 

          6   time now.  So that has improved, but there's 

          7   no --  when you say improvement right there at 

          8   my house, there isn't.  

          9               And I called Ohio Water when my 

         10   sewer meter was put in and I asked them and they 

         11   says oh, no, we can't use your meter.  I says 

         12   excuse me?  I paid for that meter.  And I said 

         13   you could use it.  And they says, well, that's 

         14   not, you know -- and they said they wouldn't use 

         15   it.  But ever since my water has been in, it's 

         16   been two or three years, my meter has set there 

         17   without, you know, any reading of it.  And when 

         18   you average up, you say it's averaged up on five 

         19   families or five bills or how do you average?  
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         20   How is that averaged?  Is that on five families 

         21   or five households or how do they average that?

         22               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Mrs. 

         23   Bloomfield? 

         24               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  The people that are 
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          1   on meters, the company takes the average amount 

          2   of usage across the system and figures it out 

          3   and it comes out to something like 6 ccf per 

          4   month and that's what the 70.77 is based on.  So 

          5   it's not people -- it is across the board, 

          6   that's the way the unmetered rate is devised, 

          7   and that's been approved by the PUCO as an 

          8   appropriate way to do it.  So it's not your 

          9   nextdoor neighbor's average with your average.  

         10   It's across the system.  So that means there's 

         11   all different kinds of customers that are on it 

         12   and it's the average of the people that are on 

         13   metered service, which should be better than the 

         14   people that are on unmetered service because 

         15   typically unmetered service, as you found out, 

         16   people are less conservation-minded when they 

         17   have a flat rate.

         18               MS. HENRY:  So did I understand you 

         19   to say that when the meter goes in I'll probably 
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         20   be paying more?

         21               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  I don't know.  You 

         22   will be paying according to your usage.

         23               MS. HENRY:  Well, you know, just two 

         24   miles across from me over in East View they have 
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          1   a water system and they pay $12 a month and 

          2   theirs is -- is that community, Homer? 

          3               MR. HUTCHESON:  Yes.

          4               MS. HENRY:  The same as ours?

          5               MR. HUTCHESON:  Yes.

          6               MS. HENRY:  So it is the same, so I 

          7   can't understand how two miles apart there could 

          8   be such a difference.  I don't know what company 

          9   has that, do you?

         10               MR. HUTCHESON:  It's a community 

         11   system.  It's a community.  It's East View water 

         12   system.

         13               MR. POULOS:  You will also notice, 

         14   though, that you will get a choice in the system 

         15   of how much water you use, but depending how 

         16   fast it goes, in the handout you will see if it 

         17   happens real quickly, you will have either a $48 

         18   a month charge or what is it, 35 cents?  There's 

         19   three options coming up and you are going to get 
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         20   to choose from, whether you stay with the system 

         21   that is unmetered like you have now and the 

         22   company is going to try to work through to get 

         23   all those systems metered in the next ten years, 

         24   or you can have the surcharge of a little bit 
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          1   more than 35 cents per read which they're going 

          2   to incorporate that in your bill, or if you want 

          3   a metered system right now, as a group you can 

          4   collectively vote that and it will cost an extra 

          5   about $50 a month which you have to take into 

          6   consideration with your usage.

          7               UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Is that on 

          8   top of the $70 a month?

          9               MR. POULOS:  Yes.  You will see that 

         10   in the handout.

         11               MS. HENRY:  Can we drill our own 

         12   well?

         13               UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Yes.  You 

         14   don't want to know how much it will cost.

         15               MR. POULOS:  You will see that in 

         16   the handout that comes out those are the three 

         17   options available, and as Ms. Bloomfield pointed 

         18   out, it's based on there's 51,000, approximately 

         19   51,000 Ohio American Water customers throughout 
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         20   the state and your bill is an average of that.  

         21   It's actually a little bit less than average.

         22               MS. HENRY:  People must use a lot 

         23   more water since '92 because that's when they 

         24   bought it out.  That's all I have. 
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          1               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Thank 

          2   you.  Ms. Bloomfied, would you want to go over 

          3   this handout?

          4               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  This is, Your 

          5   Honor, this is the handout that I spoke of 

          6   earlier, and I just sort of synopsized what's in 

          7   it.  So there's a little more detail in the 

          8   handout but it's essentially what I explained 

          9   earlier. 

         10               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Okay.  

         11   Then let's proceed with witnesses.  Sylvia 

         12   Zimmerman.  

         13                        - - -

         14                   SYLVIA ZIMMERMAN

         15   presented herself as a public witness, and being 

         16   first duly sworn, testified as follows:

         17               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Would 

         18   you state your name and address.

         19               MS. ZIMMERMAN:  Sylvia Zimmerman. I 
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         20   live at 2353 Galaxie Drive, Mansfield, Ohio.  

         21   I'm in Mifflin Township. 

         22               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Thank 

         23   you.

         24               MS. ZIMMERMAN:  First of all, I'd 
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          1   like to preface what I'm going to say stating 

          2   that water is something we can't live without,  

          3   and it's a main fact that we have to deal with 

          4   here.  We just had a recent rate hike not too 

          5   long ago, raised our rates, and water quality is 

          6   poor.  My son's water in Cleveland is better 

          7   than mine.  My daughter has water from your 

          8   company.  She also has poor quality there,  in 

          9   Marion, Ohio.  I pay $70.77 a month.  I have a 

         10   meter.  I have lived there since 1992.  

         11               Shortly after I bought it, Gimble 

         12   was sold over to your company, and I believe 

         13   that you have many states on your Ohio -- on 

         14   your American Water as well.  So it's not like 

         15   we're dealing with anything personal here.  

         16   We're dealing with more of a large business 

         17   concern, more than what's needed for the average 

         18   homeowner to survive. 

         19               And I'm here today because I object 
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         20   to the rate hike on the basis of the poor water 

         21   quality.  I don't see how a family can make it.  

         22   I'm a single person.  I don't know how a family 

         23   can support and add more expense into what they 

         24   have now.  If I were to sell my home, I don't 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   know how this would affect me.  I don't think it 

          2   would be a good thing for my house to be sold 

          3   under the quality of water that we have.  My 

          4   income is not going to go up unless I decide to 

          5   go out and work, and so I think with your 

          6   talking about millions, let's take a look at 

          7   what the average homeowner can really deal with 

          8   and the families and let's be concerned with the 

          9   fact.  If we had heating we could go out and get 

         10   a wood burning stove.  Water, we have no option 

         11   for.  So I'd like you to take into consideration 

         12   noticing my opposition to your rate hike. 

         13               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Thank 

         14   you.  Donald Baumby.

         15               MR. BAUMBERGER:  Baumberger. 

         16               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Donald 

         17   Baumberger. 

         18                        - - -

         19                  DONALD BAUMBERGER

file:///A|/OhioAmerWater.txt (81 of 171) [8/25/2008 10:29:00 AM]



file:///A|/OhioAmerWater.txt

         20   presented himself as a public witness, and being 

         21   first duly sworn, testified as follows:

         22               MR. BAUMBERGER:  Donald Baumberger, 

         23   2708 Lutz Avenue, Mansfield, Ohio, Mifflin 

         24   Township. 
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          1               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Thank 

          2   you.

          3               MR. BAUMBERGER:  Now, you say from 

          4   now to ten years you're going to have me as 

          5   metered.  If it takes you that long, in ten 

          6   years I'm 90 years old.  I will be gone.  So why 

          7   should I pay this kind of rate increase when 

          8   there's just two of us in the family and they 

          9   said we use 5,200 some gallons of water per 

         10   year.  That's ridiculous.  There's no way I 

         11   could use that many gallons of water.  Not with 

         12   somebody that's got a yard, swimming pool, and 

         13   wash down their driveway.  What kind -- how come 

         14   they aren't paying a hundred dollars a month 

         15   instead of 77.77?  The meter is the thing we 

         16   need and you people knew that when you bought 

         17   this system there was no meters in it and that 

         18   the plumbing was bad.  But now you want us to 

         19   bail you out, pay for the new lines, and 
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         20   everything.  That's ridiculous  

         21               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Thank 

         22   you.  Richard Henry. 

         23                        - - -

         24   
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          1                    RICHARD HENRY

          2   presented himself as a public witness, and being 

          3   first duly sworn, testified as follows:

          4               MR. HENRY:  Richard Henry, 685 

          5   North Satinwood Circle, Mansfield.  I have been 

          6   a resident of Imperial Estates since 1973, know 

          7   Mr. Shaffner very well.  I remember you said 

          8   that you had a lot of fun with that old water 

          9   system.  I certainly didn't, because three or 

         10   four times a year the line was breaking in my 

         11   backyard.  So when Ohio American took it over I 

         12   was very glad to see it; and since then I have 

         13   had good service.  I did have a water line break 

         14   that was taken care of very well by your 

         15   people.  However, I'm not on a meter.  I was 

         16   given the choice when you put in the -- when you 

         17   took over the system, and at that time I had two 

         18   teen-age daughters so I erred on the side of 

         19   caution by not putting in a meter because I knew 
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         20   they would run it up tremendously.  However, 

         21   looking at some figures between the sewer and 

         22   water, I'm paying 70 some dollars a month for 

         23   the two of them.  And I remember when we were on 

         24   the old system, $35 every two months, something 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   like that.

          2               MR. SHAFFNER:  Less?

          3               MR. HENRY:  Yes, less.  Quite 

          4   honestly, folks, your timing could not be 

          5   worse.  Given the economy the way it is right 

          6   now, Columbia Gas is going for a rate increase, 

          7   Ohio Edison is going for a rate increase, and 

          8   now our county commissioners are getting those 

          9   of us in Mifflin Township, my part of a new 

         10   storm sewer assessment is going to be $3200.  

         11   Now, I'm sorry, I am retired.  My cost of living 

         12   adjustment is 3 percent a year and that's based 

         13   on the salary I was earning when I retired.  

         14   With all of these increases, you know, and I 

         15   look at the number of homes in Mifflin Township 

         16   and Imperial Estates that have been foreclosed 

         17   upon, the number sitting vacant right now, 

         18   sorry.  

         19               Look at the crowd that we have 
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         20   here.  I would say that the majority of us are 

         21   retirees on fixed incomes.  There is no way that 

         22   we can go out and get extra money to pay for 

         23   this assessment or this increase.  You had an 

         24   increase last year.  You're now coming back this 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   year, and I believe the one gentleman said in a 

          2   couple years you will come back again but we 

          3   also have schools to do this, you know.  How 

          4   much more can we honestly handle?  Thank you.  

          5               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Thank 

          6   you.  Mary Ann, is it, Veritaman? 

          7               MS. DINTAMAN:  I'll let you struggle 

          8   with it.  What I have to say has already been 

          9   addressed. 

         10                        - - -

         11                  MARY ANN DINTAMAN

         12   presented herself as a public witness, and being 

         13   first duly sworn, testified as follow:

         14               MS. DINTAMAN:  I'm Mary Ann 

         15   Dintaman, 1543 Pear Place. 

         16               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Spell 

         17   your last name.

         18               MS. DINTAMAN:  D-i-n-t-a-m-a-n and 

         19   most of what I wanted to say was already 
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         20   addressed, and then when I hear you say if I get 

         21   a meter I'm going to pay more, last month I 

         22   watched the neighbors fill their swimming pool 

         23   from the faucet and their families -- it's just 

         24   the same as everybody else.  That's really what 
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          1   I wanted to say, but I was fighting for a meter 

          2   but then it doesn't sound like I want that if it 

          3   is going to cost more.  

          4               And then I have something else to 

          5   say.  This meeting, this time of day on a 

          6   Monday, some people work, duh. 

          7               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Walter 

          8   Weber?

          9                        - - -

         10                     WALTER WEBER

         11   presented himself as a public witness, and being 

         12   first duly sworn, testified as follows:

         13               MR. WEBER:  Walter Weber.  I live at 

         14   243 South Ford Road in Mifflin Township.  I 

         15   moved out on Ford Road in 1965 and paid $3 a 

         16   month for water. 

         17               UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Louder.  We 

         18   can't hear you.

         19               MR. WEBER:  I paid $3 a month for 

file:///A|/OhioAmerWater.txt (91 of 171) [8/25/2008 10:29:00 AM]



file:///A|/OhioAmerWater.txt

         20   water in 1965, and it took a long time to get up 

         21   to $6 a month because, see, from that time to 

         22   this time that water comes out of the sky.  No 

         23   cost to anybody.  The only cost for water is 

         24   where the well is.  So I watched a different 
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          1   company that had it by the name of Harp and I 

          2   watched everything completely change from where 

          3   the wells were.  They had people who rented it 

          4   out.  Not anymore.  I watched American Water 

          5   turn around and have trucks over there, snow 

          6   plows.  Maybe they do plowing on the side, I 

          7   don't know.  And I watched them move all them 

          8   people out of their houses.  

          9               If you go from 430 up Mackerow Road, 

         10   the people on the right side are with Ohio 

         11   American Water, pay I guess $70 every two 

         12   months.  The left side of the road you got 

         13   another community well, pay maybe $12, $14 a 

         14   month.  There's a size difference.  And so what 

         15   I want to know is if they have checked all the 

         16   prices of all these other community wells in and 

         17   around and find out how much more Ohio American 

         18   Water is than what we are and get a place where 

         19   maybe we have, maybe everybody kind of drills a 
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         20   well and go on our own.  

         21               So I knew one guy that worked for 

         22   Ohio American Water told me that he seen the 

         23   long-rate plan and that Ohio American Water was 

         24   going to be one of our highest utilities.  This 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   is what this guy told me.  It was a district 

          2   man, that their outlook was on raising water 

          3   prices.  So anyway, that's what I am trying to 

          4   say.  We need somebody there that can stop all 

          5   these raises, especially water, because they 

          6   don't have too long.  It falls out of the sky.  

          7   I want to thank you. 

          8               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Thank 

          9   you.  Tom McFadden.

         10                        - - -

         11                     TOM MCFADDEN       

         12   presented himself as a public witness, and being 

         13   first duly sworn, testified as follows:

         14               MR. MCFADDEN:  I'm Tom McFadden.  I 

         15   live at 312 Vernon Road in Madison Township, and 

         16   its M-c-F-a-d-d-e-n.  I forget what the rest was 

         17   I was supposed to say. 

         18               First I want to tell you that I 

         19   come with mixed emotions because I worked for a 
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         20   major utility for ten years before going to 

         21   college, and I have been through three of these 

         22   rate increases and so I know the pain and 

         23   suffering that is associated with it.  I also 

         24   want to say that you have pretty well addressed 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481

file:///A|/OhioAmerWater.txt (96 of 171) [8/25/2008 10:29:00 AM]



file:///A|/OhioAmerWater.txt

                                                                       49

          1   everything that I want to say today.  By serving 

          2   -- or telling us about the possibility of paying 

          3   our fair share with the meters, and I appreciate 

          4   that, that was what I wanted to address and I'm 

          5   looking forward to the two meters that I have at 

          6   home now being used to determine my water bill 

          7   rather than just an average, because I have one 

          8   that's from the original county sewer that 

          9   determines my sewage and another out in my yard 

         10   that has yet to be used to determine my water 

         11   rates, so I appreciate the fact that that is 

         12   something that may be coming up very shortly.    

         13               One thing I am concerned about, and 

         14   I want to tell you we have excellent quality 

         15   water.  I'm tickled to death with it.  It tastes 

         16   good.  I do not have a complaint in any way, 

         17   shape, or form with it.  When you turn it on, 

         18   there's always water there.  When you flush the 

         19   commode, it always works.  When you get in the 
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         20   shower, it's always there.  So I have no 

         21   problems with the water.  

         22               The only complaint I might have is I 

         23   found my property stake laying in the front yard 

         24   when they put the new infrastructure in in our 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   neighborhood, but they very graciously agreed to 

          2   put that back in so I appreciate that.

          3               The only thing that I'm really 

          4   concerned about from all of these, I took these 

          5   numbers from my tax returns from last year and I 

          6   don't know exactly what all these numbers, how 

          7   come they fluctuated so much, but I figure I 

          8   paid on the average 77 something every two 

          9   months last year for the water service in our 

         10   neighborhood.  My total water bill for my taxes 

         11   last year was $447.61.  That's what I told the 

         12   Internal Revenue Service and I swore that to be 

         13   true, so I'm going to stick with that story.  As 

         14   far as my sewage was concerned, it was $377.03 

         15   total last year.  I was always under the 

         16   impression that your sewage was supposed to be 

         17   higher than your water because of the solids 

         18   that you put into the sewage, and I'm anxious to 

         19   see what the difference is when I start to get 
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         20   to use my water meter.  Do we have anyone here 

         21   representing the county commissioner?

         22               MR. SHAFFNER:  Yes.  Gary Utt is 

         23   here.

         24               MR. MCFADDEN:  I'm glad you're here.  
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          1   My question to you, sir, having looked at the 

          2   report that she provided for us about the meters 

          3   that are in our houses now from the Richland 

          4   County sewer, I'm questioning whether we're 

          5   taking it in the neck on our sewage rates 

          6   because of the uncalibration, the lack of 

          7   maintenance and anything that's been done on 

          8   those.  

          9               When that gentleman came and put it 

         10   in, I was under the impression this was the 

         11   greatest highest piece of technological 

         12   advancement that had come along since Washington 

         13   learned how to raise taxes, but I'm just curious 

         14   as if the calibration may be affecting me that 

         15   I'm paying less than I'm supposed to or I'm 

         16   paying more than I'm supposed to for my sewage 

         17   bill, and I'll leave that information with you 

         18   mainly because I'm on a parking meter outside 

         19   and one of Mansfield's finest has probably 
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         20   gotten me already, and so I'm going to ask to be 

         21   excused, but all I ask is we pay our fair share, 

         22   and if she is going to do that with the meters, 

         23   then I have no problem with it.  And I'll 

         24   probably get run out of the room but I have no 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   problem with the rate increase because I realize 

          2   from my past experience that it ain't cheap 

          3   anymore, and with Washington and Columbus doing 

          4   their fair share, it ain't going to be cheap no 

          5   more, and you can correct the grammatic words if 

          6   you wish.  Thank you very much.  May I be 

          7   excused?  

          8               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  You may.

          9               MR. MCFADDEN:  Thank you.

         10               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Eugene 

         11   Oxender. 

         12                        - - -

         13                    EUGENE OXENDER

         14   presented himself as a public witness, and being 

         15   first duly sworn, testified as follows:

         16               MR. OXENDER:  Eugene Oxender, 600 

         17   Biscayne Circle, Mifflin Township.  First of 

         18   all, I have to say that our service has improved 

         19   greatly since Ohio American Water took over.  I 
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         20   appreciate that.  However, the quality has not 

         21   improved.  Our water pressure has not improved.  

         22   We have to be careful in flushing the toilet and 

         23   taking a shower at the same time because 

         24   somebody is going to get scalded if they're not 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481

file:///A|/OhioAmerWater.txt (104 of 171) [8/25/2008 10:29:00 AM]



file:///A|/OhioAmerWater.txt

                                                                       53

          1   careful.  

          2               As far as the rate increase, we also 

          3   feel that we're paying more than our fair share.  

          4   We're not on a meter.  We probably should get on 

          5   a meter.  We need to get on a meter for the 

          6   county sewer also.  That's another question we 

          7   have.  The county sewer come in and put in a 

          8   brand-new meter.  Does that mean their meter is 

          9   defective and you can't use it?

         10               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  No.

         11               MR. OXENDER:  Just wanted to make 

         12   sure.

         13               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  That means there's 

         14   a lot of meters were put in a long time ago and 

         15   haven't been changed since.

         16               MR. OXENDER:  All right.  And I 

         17   think a lot of the service improvement is due to 

         18   this gentleman in the back of the room.  Any 

         19   time we need somebody there, he's there.  He 
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         20   does a great job for us.  I want to recognize 

         21   him for that.  Thank you.  

         22               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  One 

         23   question.

         24                        - - -

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1                  CROSS-EXAMINATION

          2   By Mr. Poulos:

          3          Q.   Have you complained to the company 

          4   about your water quality, the water pressure?

          5          A.   Yes, yes, I do.  I thought I stated 

          6   that.  Our pressure is very bad and we cleaned 

          7   the toilet before we left and I bet you if we 

          8   go home and look at it right now, you'd think 

          9   we hadn't cleaned it in weeks.

         10          Q.   Have you talked to the Public 

         11   Utilties Commission or OCC?

         12          A.   No, we have not.

         13          Q.   How long have you had these 

         14   problems?

         15          A.   How long have we lived there?

         16               MRS. OXENDER:  '67 or '68.

         17          A.   '67 or '68; 40 years.

         18               MR. POULOS:  Thank you. 

         19               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Ray 

file:///A|/OhioAmerWater.txt (107 of 171) [8/25/2008 10:29:00 AM]



file:///A|/OhioAmerWater.txt

         20   Maffett.

         21               MR. MAFFETT:  It's pronounced Ray 

         22   Maffett.

         23               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Excuse 

         24   me.

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1               MR. MAFFETT:  No problem. 

          2                        - - -

          3                     RAY MAFFETT

          4   presented himself as a public witness, and being 

          5   first duly affirmed, testified as follows:

          6               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  And if 

          7   you could for the record state your name and 

          8   address. 

          9               MR. MAFFETT:  My name is Raymond L.  

         10   Maffett.  I live at 486 Impala Drive, Mansfield, 

         11   Ohio, zip code 44903 and that is in Mifflin 

         12   Imperial Estates.   Now, I will start by saying 

         13   what I do pay.  I pay Richland County sewers 

         14   $52.02 a month plus, and that's for the sewer 

         15   only; and you get 77.70 which is bimonthly.  

         16   That's 35 and change.  So 35 and 52 is $87 a 

         17   month for water and sewer.

         18               MR. POULOS:  That's Ohio American?  

         19               MR. MAFFETT:  Yes, excuse me.  I 
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         20   didn't make that clear.  That's Ohio American 

         21   Water, yes.  Now, I already feel that is 

         22   excessive.  A prime example, and Mr. Shaffner 

         23   already gave it to you, in Mansfield, Ohio, 

         24   Richland County, it wasn't out in our estate but 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   it is Richland County.  I live in Richland 

          2   County.  He said water and sewer.  I don't know 

          3   if it was one or two people but it's only my 

          4   wife and myself, so only two people, and I just 

          5   feel that that rate is already high.  

          6               Now, the question I did want to get 

          7   back and ask for clarification.  You said like 

          8   you got ten different places -- and I'm getting 

          9   back to you, ma'am.  Is it ten different 

         10   districts and is that all in Richland County?  

         11   In other words, the point I'm trying to make, 

         12   let's say you stuck $5 million someplace in 

         13   Richland County, not in Imperial Estates.  I 

         14   live in Imperial Estates.  I'm here to say I 

         15   have lived there 40 years.  And I agree with 

         16   everybody else, the service is better, but I 

         17   have not seen any new infrastructure in my 

         18   backyard.  I don't know of a thing, and I'm not 

         19   being nasty in any way, but I don't know of a 
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         20   thing that you've done except give me better 

         21   service, and I don't think that the better 

         22   service justifies the rate increases that you 

         23   have already, let alone another one.  

         24               And your future projections, which I 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   see on the handout that you're giving here, 

          2   you're talking about charging for the meter 

          3   installations.  So that tells me you're already 

          4   planning on more money.  Now, I want anybody -- 

          5   this is America, free enterprise.  I want to be 

          6   profitable.  But let me get carried away.  They 

          7   could be paying you a million dollars.  If your 

          8   salary is high, there's a way to play with 

          9   books, and I'm not accusing Ohio American of 

         10   doing anything illegal, I'm just hoping that the 

         11   PUCO is looking at this very closely, and I 

         12   don't want to be paying for something that's 

         13   going on in another part of Richland County in 

         14   another district.

         15               UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Another 

         16   state.

         17               MR. MAFFETT:  And I think everybody 

         18   in this room feels the same way.  They don't 

         19   mind paying their fair share if it is justified, 
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         20   but they don't want to be paying for somebody 

         21   else's improvements.  And I don't even know if 

         22   these ten districts are confined to Richland 

         23   County, and even if they are, that still doesn't 

         24   make a difference to me.  I believe in being a 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481

file:///A|/OhioAmerWater.txt (114 of 171) [8/25/2008 10:29:01 AM]



file:///A|/OhioAmerWater.txt

                                                                       58

          1   good person, giving my fair share to charity and 

          2   so forth, but when it comes time to pay my 

          3   bills, I'm just like everybody else, I expect to 

          4   pay for what I use, but I don't want to be 

          5   paying for my neighbor's water.  Okay.

          6               Now, can you address or can you 

          7   answer my question about the ten districts?

          8               MR. BLOOMFIELD:  Yes, I can.  There 

          9   are ten systems.  Ohio American some 15 years 

         10   ago bought ten different systems.  They varied 

         11   in size from small to large, larger, and that's 

         12   what I'm talking about.  They were all 

         13   concentrated -- 

         14               UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Speak up.

         15               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  They were all 

         16   concentrated in Richland County.  They are 

         17   approximately around each other and they are all 

         18   served from -- they're a separate system in each 

         19   of those ten systems.  
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         20               MR. MAFFETT:  Well, okay.  I need to 

         21   come back to in that American -- Ohio American 

         22   Water, I'm assuming you looked at it, the 

         23   systems, and didn't buy a pig in a poke, so to 

         24   speak.  In other words, you knew what you were 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   getting when you made the purchase.  

          2               See, I was paying $6, and like I 

          3   said, you have given me better service, but I 

          4   don't feel the $29 increase for better service 

          5   for the few times that the water went off and, 

          6   like I said, I lived out there 40 years, I was 

          7   there when Mr. Gimble, whom Ohio American bought 

          8   it from, had problems.  

          9               I lived -- I was unhappy.  I was 

         10   glad when you bought it, but I did not know that 

         11   you was going to boom, boom, boom, boom with 

         12   rate increases.  And I say that as nicely as I 

         13   know how, yet I'm trying to be factual, and like 

         14   I said, I expect you to be profitable, but you 

         15   were -- a company was in place.  You already 

         16   should have had your pension plan in place.  I 

         17   saw some place in here that they were mentioning 

         18   pensions, that they're wanting us to look at 

         19   infrastructure pensions, all kinds of things 
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         20   that they are looking at that Ohio American 

         21   Water is presenting to the PUCO.  Okay.  You 

         22   should have had that program already in place, 

         23   and I just said it, that I just want to pay my 

         24   fair share.  I don't want to be paying for 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   someone else's system and if you are going to 

          2   charge me all this money, I want a lot better 

          3   quality than what I'm getting.  

          4               Several of my neighbors have already 

          5   spoken from Imperial Estates.  You have already 

          6   heard that the quality is not there.  Good 

          7   service, I give you that, that service has been 

          8   improved, but I don't think, and this is where I 

          9   draw the line, just for the improved service you 

         10   cannot give me that much of an increase or it 

         11   should not be -- and the PUCO needs to say it 

         12   properly, the PUCO should not allow you to 

         13   increase my rate just for better service because 

         14   I'm sort of from the old school.  I like what 

         15   Sears used to say, and I never worked at Sears, 

         16   but they had a slogan that said we cannot afford 

         17   to have a single dissatisfied customer.  And 

         18   that's all I'm trying to say is Ohio American 

         19   shouldn't want their customers to be 
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         20   dissatisfied, and you shouldn't be raising the 

         21   rate on your customers, okay.  

         22               Do you have any questions for me?  I 

         23   pretty well stated my piece.  You answered my 

         24   questions.  But the only thing is maybe I need 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   to direct this to you, because I want to know, 

          2   are you allowing them to lump everything, 

          3   everybody together, like I used in my example, 

          4   because I don't know what they have done 

          5   elsewhere, and I'll just take another division 

          6   in Richland County because I know Vern Harp, 

          7   which is down the street from our allotment.   

          8   They put some improvements in there.  I don't 

          9   know what they're paying in there, and what I'm 

         10   asking you is do you make them separate their 

         11   improvements so that you're looking at each 

         12   system?  I think that was your word.  You had 

         13   ten different systems.  So what I'm saying, 

         14   asking you is do you take each system or do you 

         15   allow them to lump them all together and do it 

         16   all together?  

         17               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Well, 

         18   fortunately, we have a whole staff of people 

         19   because if it was me, I'm not sure.  But what I 
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         20   could do is have one of our staff accountants 

         21   get in touch with you and talk to you about that 

         22   issue of exactly how they analyze the water 

         23   companies.

         24               MR. MAFFETT:  That's the only thing 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   I'm wanting.  It don't have to be anything 

          2   lengthy.  All I'm really wanting to know, 

          3   basically -- 

          4               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  What's 

          5   your phone number?

          6               MR. MAFFETT:  My phone number is 

          7   area code 419-589-6896.  

          8               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  

          9   Actually, they also have, the OCC also has a 

         10   staff analyst that looks exactly at the same 

         11   stuff.

         12               MR. MAFFETT:  Okay.

         13               MR. POULOS:  Our handout that you 

         14   probably received when you first came, this may 

         15   help you with some of your questions about some 

         16   of the different issues, why the rate increase 

         17   is requested; and on the second page it talks 

         18   about the improvements, the capacity, 

         19   reliability, water quality, additional 
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         20   personnel, increases in wages.  It talks about 

         21   that, talks about the different water rate 

         22   increases throughout the different districts 

         23   because there are a number of districts that 

         24   Ohio American Water has.  That may help a little 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   bit too.  

          2               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Okay.

          3               MR. MAFFETT:  Okay.  I'm just 

          4   wanting to make sure that I'm not paying for 

          5   another district's improvements.  That's all I'm 

          6   trying to do. 

          7               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Sure.

          8               MR. MAFFETT:  They're a big 

          9   corporation.  I don't know if they're 

         10   incorporated or not, but they're big.  I know 

         11   they're just like the other gentleman testified, 

         12   or lady, they're there in other states and I 

         13   just don't want to be paying, let me get carried 

         14   away, for improvement in Illinois even.

         15               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  We can assure you 

         16   of that.  This is Ohio American.  The way the 

         17   staff looks, the way this is filed and the way 

         18   the staff looks at it, it is a single company in 

         19   Ohio.  You are not paying for anything that 
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         20   isn't directly used by Ohio American in Ohio.

         21               MR. MAFFETT:  Okay.  That is a step 

         22   in the right direction, and I'm not being nasty, 

         23   ma'am, or belligerent in any way.  You 

         24   understand exactly what I'm saying? 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Yeah.  

          2   I'll have one of our staff -- 

          3               MR. MAFFETT:  If I go in a 

          4   restaurant and buy a steak, I expect to pay for 

          5   that steak and my wife's.  I better include her.  

          6   But you understand, I don't want to go down the 

          7   table and be paying for everybody's. 

          8               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Sure.

          9               MR. MAFFETT:  Okay.  Thank you for 

         10   your time. 

         11               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Thank 

         12   you.  Homer Hutcheson? 

         13                        - - -

         14                   HOMER HUTCHESON       

         15   presented himself as a public witness, and being 

         16   first duly sworn, testified as follows:

         17               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  State 

         18   your name and address for the record.

         19               MR. HUTCHESON:  I'm Homer Hutcheson, 
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         20   H-o-m-e-r H-u-t-c-h-e-s-o-n, Madison Township 

         21   trustee.  I really don't have a whole lot to 

         22   say, but Mr. Shaffner said quite a bit for me.  

         23   It kind of seems to me that selling water, 

         24   you're always selling meters too.  In other 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   words, no matter how much water you use, it's 

          2   going to be the same price whether it's a 

          3   family of two or a family of six.  You're going 

          4   to pay the same price whether you have a meter 

          5   or not.  I thank you.  You understand what I 

          6   mean?  

          7               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  I'm not 

          8   sure about that.  Sally, do you want answer?

          9               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  You said, you mean 

         10   if you're on unmetered service, it doesn't make 

         11   any difference how many people are in your 

         12   household?

         13               MR. HUTCHESON:  That's right.

         14               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  When you have 

         15   metered service it will change.

         16               MR. HUTCHESON:  Okay.  Well, thank 

         17   you.  Just consider everything.  Be fair.  

         18               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Thank 

         19   you.   Frederick Wolff?
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         20               MR. WOLFF:  I have nothing to say.  

         21   You have already said it. 

         22               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Okay.  

         23   Richard Bell?

         24               MR. BELL:  It's pretty much all been 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   stated.  The only thing I have is everything 

          2   that went out of Ohio Water is like pulling 

          3   hen's teeth. 

          4               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Samuel 

          5   McCracken? 

          6                        - - -

          7                   SAMUEL MCCRACKEN

          8   presented himself as a public witness, and being 

          9   first duly sworn, testified as follows:

         10               MR. MCCRACKEN:  Samuel McCracken, 

         11   M-c-C-r-a-c-k-e-n, 333 Esley Lane, Mansfield, 

         12   Ohio 44905.  Like Mr. Hutcheson just said about 

         13   the family of six versus the family of two, 

         14   there's a lot of us here that is only a family 

         15   of two and we're paying the same rate as a 

         16   family of six or eight and I don't think that's 

         17   fair.  You are talking about the meters.  I live 

         18   in Harpster Crest there.  When they put the new 

         19   lines in, the stuff in, why didn't they put 
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         20   meters in at the same time instead of coming 

         21   back and nailing us now for meters on top of 

         22   what we were nailed for before on the water 

         23   lines?  And then you're talking about your 

         24   meters costing almost $3,000 over a five-year 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   period on top of what we're already paying for 

          2   water.  Those must be gold-lined meters that 

          3   you're installing.  And are your meters any 

          4   better than the meters that are already in that 

          5   you're replacing?  And my question is if 

          6   something goes wrong with that meter, do you 

          7   replace it free of charge, at your cost, or do 

          8   we have to pay again to have that meter 

          9   replaced?  Do we call our own plumber or have to 

         10   call Illinois and wait until Illinois gets 

         11   somebody six or eight weeks later to come in 

         12   because they aren't too swift about coming 

         13   around making repairs.  

         14               And I have a complaint about the 

         15   water pressure too and I have only lived in this 

         16   allotment for a year and a half; so thank you.  

         17               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Sally, 

         18   would you -- 

         19               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  First of all, the 
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         20   meter would belong to Ohio American and if 

         21   there's a problem, Ohio American would either 

         22   repair it or replace it.  That would be no 

         23   charge.  

         24               Secondly, what Ohio American did was 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   went through, gradually it's going to meter all 

          2   the systems and in order to do that it has to 

          3   make sure that the underlining mains are all 

          4   right and all the associated things that go with 

          5   it are okay.  That's why they have done it in 

          6   stages.  They come through and take care of the 

          7   mains first and then they come back and install 

          8   the meters and there is no -- that's all over a 

          9   period of time.  If the Mansfield people decided 

         10   they were just going do wait for the meters to 

         11   be installed in the regular course, they would 

         12   not be paying anything extra for that.  I mean, 

         13   it would just happen as the way it happened in 

         14   the past.  If Mansfield wants, the Mansfield 

         15   customers want the meters earlier, then we would 

         16   accelerate so that the surcharge was paid now 

         17   but there wouldn't be a charge later because you 

         18   have already paid it.  It's just pay me now or 

         19   pay me later is the idea with the five-year 
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         20   amount.  Or the other possibility is if you have 

         21   a meter that is being currently used for the 

         22   Richland County sewer, I don't know if you're on 

         23   that or not, then that's a possibility, and all 

         24   you would pay as a surcharge is whatever 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   Richland charges the company for reading the 

          2   meter.  

          3               Those are the options.  There's 

          4   three options: just wait until they would get 

          5   there in the normal course; if you have a meter, 

          6   pay a surcharge to Richland County; or if you 

          7   want your meter in right now, they would, the 

          8   company would put it in now and permit you to 

          9   pay over a five-year period, but later on down 

         10   the line you would not be paying that same 

         11   money.  It's like you're paying the company now 

         12   up front instead of paying later on a more 

         13   gradual basis as has been the case in the past.

         14               MR. MCCRACKEN:  But my 

         15   understanding is the meter that I have through 

         16   Richland County sewer and waste is just for the 

         17   water that goes out not what's coming in.

         18               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  I don't know what 

         19   your meter is, but my understanding was that the 
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         20   customers paid for the meter and Richland County 

         21   uses it to measure water which then is used to 

         22   calculate your sewer charge.

         23               MR. MCCRACKEN:  But there's already 

         24   a meter for the water coming in and there's a 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   meter for the sewage going out.

          2               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  No, I think they 

          3   use the water as a measurement for the sewer 

          4   going out.

          5               MR. MCCRACKEN:  What's that meter 

          6   then where the water comes in, Merv?  

          7               MR. SHAFFNER:  Do you have two 

          8   meters on your house or one meter?

          9               MR. MCCRACKEN:  Two.

         10               MR. SHAFFNER:  I don't know.

         11               MR. MCCRACKEN:  There's one on the 

         12   outside wall where Richland County sewer can 

         13   automatically read it.

         14               MR. SHAFFNER:  That's just to read 

         15   it.  You have one meter in your house.

         16               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  In Harp Crest the 

         17   company plans by the end of the year to have the 

         18   Ohio American meter installed.  I don't know, 

         19   possibly there's one installed already.  It is 
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         20   not in use until all of them get in use, so if 

         21   that's your second meter, I don't know, but Harp 

         22   Crest is one of the areas that will be 

         23   completely metered by the end of the year.

         24               MR. SHAFFNER:  I think she has two 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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          1   meters coming in her house.  I'm not sure. 

          2               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  You 

          3   might want to speak with the gentleman in the 

          4   back.

          5               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  The two gentlemen 

          6   in the back can answer your specific questions. 

          7               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Thank 

          8   you very much.  Dave, is it Pernell?

          9               MR. PERNELL:  Pernell, yeah. 

         10                        - - -

         11                     DAVE PERNELL

         12   presented himself as a public witness, and being 

         13   first duly sworn, testified as follows:

         14               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  State 

         15   your name and address for the record.

         16               MR. PERNELL:  Dave Pernell, 537 

         17   Biscayne Drive, Mansfield, Ohio 44903.  I'm 

         18   getting to know the former Gimble property very 

         19   well since I purchased it a year ago in May from 
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         20   Mr. Shaffner, and Ohio American is my neighbor 

         21   to the south.  My property line butts up against 

         22   theirs and they're a good neighbor.  They keep 

         23   the grass mowed and they fenced in around the 

         24   pump house and wells to keep golfers from trying 
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          1   to find their balls, because we're out on the 

          2   golf course so I'm sure they find their share.  

          3   I find my share of golf balls so, but I just 

          4   wanted to talk a little about some of my 

          5   experiences, and I do have some pluses too and, 

          6   again, I want to credit this gentleman back here 

          7   because he's right on it.  He's over there a 

          8   lot.  He's working, and when there's a problem 

          9   he's right over there.  

         10               I have a Richland County sewer 

         11   meter.  It's brand new so he don't have to worry 

         12   about mine being one of the older meters.  Just 

         13   bought it at Richland County sewer for $129, 

         14   paid a plumber $90 to put it in.  And I have 

         15   talked to Ohio American -- I did talk to the 

         16   PUCO.  I filed a complaint about one incident, 

         17   and I'll admit, the quality is not probably the 

         18   worst but it's not the best.  There's rust but I 

         19   get sediment and maybe that's because I'm the 
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         20   first one on the line right there.  So in the 

         21   rare instances when their water goes down, and 

         22   here earlier this year they were down for a 

         23   couple two, two days, I don't know, I can't 

         24   remember what the problem was, but when it came 

             ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481

file:///A|/OhioAmerWater.txt (144 of 171) [8/25/2008 10:29:01 AM]



file:///A|/OhioAmerWater.txt

                                                                       73

          1   back on all the sediment came right into my 

          2   house.  I'm talking black granular material that 

          3   plugged up water service lines to toilets, 

          4   washer hoses, anything water is coming in 

          5   plugged up with this black consistency of pepper 

          6   only bigger, and I typically get like a sand 

          7   material in bottoms of sinks and so forth.  

          8   Again, because I'm first, I probably have better 

          9   water pressure than about anybody else but I get 

         10   a lot of sediment.  So that's one thing.  

         11               So I did call and they did come over 

         12   and he did mess with the lines and stuff and got 

         13   some of it out of there but the one toilet still 

         14   doesn't work right.  So they said to rectify 

         15   that problem you need a whole-house filter.  I 

         16   don't have one.  So I'm going to buy one and I'm 

         17   going to have it put in and it will probably be 

         18   90 or a hundred by a plumber, and that should 

         19   catch a lot of that but, of course, you got to 
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         20   buy filters for that, so I'm going to get that.  

         21               But am I correct in understanding, 

         22   though, that my Richland County sewer meter 

         23   that's brand new that knocked my sewer bill from 

         24   the flat rate of 55 a month down to 15 a month, 
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          1   that could be used for my water meter for Ohio 

          2   American as well?

          3               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  Yes.

          4               MR. PERNELL:  Okay.

          5               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  If everybody 

          6   agreed.  You have to have a poll and see if your 

          7   neighbors want to, and if they want to go that 

          8   direction, then yes.

          9               MR. PERNELL:  All right.  Well, I'd 

         10   be thrilled.  I'm paying the $70 like pretty 

         11   much everybody else, and I'm the only one living 

         12   there and I'm paying the same as a family of 

         13   however many, so that's my only thing is that I 

         14   feel like I should only be paying for what I 

         15   use, which is very little, and I do conserve 

         16   water.  Even though I'm on a flat rate, I don't 

         17   waste water, so that's really my main thing.  

         18               I was at the PUCO public hearing in 

         19   '93 at Mifflin School.  I remember it well.  
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         20   Merv was there and a number of people, and I do 

         21   remember a lot of complaints.  I remember 

         22   somebody testifying that day that they actually 

         23   got ahold of Robert Gimble one time when the 

         24   water was off, which is rare.  Most of the time 
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          1   I hear he was in Florida.  It happened to be 

          2   Thanksgiving.  They had no water and no warning 

          3   and the person said that Gimble said, "Well, 

          4   what do you need water to cook a turkey for?"  

          5   That was testimony given at the PUCO.  

          6               So to the defense of Ohio American, 

          7   their service is reliable.  The pressure, at 

          8   least in my house, is adequate.  I mean, I don't 

          9   have anything to say that it's fantastic or not 

         10   but it's good.  They are very good about letting 

         11   you know when they're going to flush the lines 

         12   so you're not doing laundry that day.  So they 

         13   place signs around so you don't get a load of 

         14   rust colored clothes, and the repairs are 

         15   prompt.  They're right on it. 

         16               I do have a question for that 

         17   gentleman.  They have a series of pipes about 

         18   this big around, half as long as this room and 

         19   stacked up on this site.  What are those going 
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         20   to be used for? 

         21               MR. CRAFT:  Meter pit installation 

         22   for the Harp Crest allotment.

         23               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  Roy, would you 

         24   stand up and give your name and give the answer 
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          1   again so we can get it on the record.

          2               MR. CRAFT:  Roy Craft, Ohio American 

          3   Water.  Those pipes that were laying out in the 

          4   system, those are going to be used for meter pit 

          5   installation in the Harp Crest allotment.  That 

          6   system will be metered by the end of the year.

          7               MR. PERNELL:  Okay.  I guess I 

          8   gathered an estimate one time for my own well.  

          9   I can't think of the name of the well drilling 

         10   company down on 13 towards Belleville. 

         11               UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  Jackson?

         12               MR. PERNELL:  Jackson, $6500 because 

         13   they would of had to drill down 235 feet.  So 

         14   your wells are probably -- I mean you're ten 

         15   feet from my yard so probably about that deep.

         16               MR. CRAFT:  We're set at 300.

         17               MR. PERNELL:  So I abandoned that 

         18   idea at least for now.  One time I did -- let me 

         19   say this.  Has anybody else ever had their water 
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         20   shut off?  If you're late on your bill and get 

         21   the notice saying if you don't pay by this date 

         22   we'll shut you off?

         23               UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Almost.

         24               MR. PERNELL:  I did one time.  I 
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          1   thought they're not going to shut me off, but 

          2   they did.  I paid the bill that day but it was 

          3   too late, and I was assessed $45 to have it 

          4   turned on about an hour later, so about an hour 

          5   after it was turned off.  So if you get that 

          6   notice saying you're late and we're going to 

          7   shut you off on X date, pay that because they 

          8   will, and, hey, you know, I found out.  That's 

          9   about it really, the sediment.  But a metered 

         10   system for me and like so many other people that 

         11   don't have huge families or whatever would be 

         12   more fair, I think.  So that's it.  Thank you.  

         13               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Okay.  

         14   Thank you.  Anyone else?  Just so you know -- 

         15               MR. REED:  I was not on the agenda 

         16   but I would just like to clarify. 

         17               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Would 

         18   you like to come up so we can get your name?

         19               MR. REED:  Maybe you already know 
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         20   this but I will be quick about it. 

         21                        - - -

         22                     RUSSELL REED

         23   presented himself as a public witness, and being 

         24   first duly sworn, testified as follows:
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          1               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Could 

          2   you state your name and address.

          3               MR. REED:  Russell Reed, 3025 Mount 

          4   Zion Road, but I'm Mifflin Township trustee.  

          5   The only thing I wanted to clarify with you, and 

          6   seeing you were getting addresses, but a number 

          7   of these people are on different systems.  Mr. 

          8   and Mrs. Starks on a different system.  Mr. 

          9   Shaffner is on a different system.  Mr. 

         10   Baumberger is separate from Mr. Shaffner.  Mr. 

         11   Weber's on a different system.  They're all 

         12   within Mifflin Township but they're on different 

         13   systems; the lady that was on Harp Crest.  So 

         14   we're talking about the ten different districts.  

         15   That's part of the problem, and I wanted to note 

         16   that these people, even though they're saying 

         17   Mifflin Township, they are different systems.  

         18   That was my only point.  Thank you. 

         19               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Thank 
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         20   you.

         21               MR. POULOS:  Thank you.  

         22               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  And just 

         23   to clarify for the record, we are having the 

         24   Marion hearing tonight at 7:00 so that's why we 
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          1   had this one in the afternoon.  If there's 

          2   anything further.

          3               MR. SHAFFNER:  I have one thing I 

          4   wanted to make sure it's documented very closely. 

          5               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  You are 

          6   Mr. Shaffner?

          7               MR. SHAFFNER:  Mr. Shaffner. 

          8               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Thank 

          9   you.

         10               MR. SHAFFNER:  And I am still 

         11   concerned about the fact that in my office, not 

         12   only is it an office, real estate office, but 

         13   there is an apartment upstairs where my daughter 

         14   lives and, like I said, my total water and sewer 

         15   bill is less than $30 a month and I have a 

         16   breakdown and you have that in your possession. 

         17               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Yes.

         18               MR. SHAFFNER:  But these are the 

         19   things that really bother me is the difference 
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         20   between my water and -- excuse me a minute.  My 

         21   water, you are not going to like this, my water 

         22   bill is $11.10 and my sewer is $15.19.  And I 

         23   know the City of Mansfield has as much or more 

         24   expense than the American Water Company, and 
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          1   that really gets to me and it should get to 

          2   everybody in this room.  

          3               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  It may 

          4   have something to do with it coming from the 

          5   city rather than a private enterprise.

          6               MR. SHAFFNER:  What I'm talking 

          7   about is investment for investment.  What the 

          8   City of Mansfield has to take care of is 

          9   purifying that water because that water is 

         10   coming from a lake.  Our water is coming from 

         11   under ground and it's not as contaminated as the 

         12   water that would come out of Clearfork Lake.  

         13   Thank you.

         14               MR. UTT:  Excuse me.  Could I make a 

         15   comment or clarify something? 

         16               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Sure.  

         17   Let me get your name. 

         18                        - - -

         19                       GARY UTT
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         20   presented himself as a public witness, and being 

         21   first duly sworn, testified as follows:

         22               MR. UTT:  Gary Utt, Richland County 

         23   commissioner. 

         24               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Could 
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          1   you spell your last name?

          2               MR. UTT:  U-t-t. 

          3               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Give us 

          4   your address.

          5               MR. UTT:  329 6th Avenue, Mansfield, 

          6   Ohio 44905.  I wanted to address what you was 

          7   saying earlier about the 35 cents for the meter 

          8   reading.  We had a meeting with your district 

          9   manager, the three commissioners did last week, 

         10   and Roy Craft, and we talked about, Rick Freeman 

         11   -- jeez, he left me.  Rick Freeman and one of 

         12   the meter readers was here sitting in the back, 

         13   and he is the director of waste water,

         14   and he was talking to me just before the 

         15   meeting was over -- or before being started, 

         16   sorry, and he has come to it will only be 35 

         17   cents for the meter reading for the county to 

         18   read the meters twice monthly for Ohio American 

         19   Water.  So you were saying you thought it was 
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         20   going to be higher.  We had that discussion last 

         21   week.

         22               MS. BLOOMFIELD: You said at least 35 

         23   cents?

         24               MR. UTT:  It will be 35 cents.
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          1               MS. BLOOMFIELD:  Great.  That's 

          2   wonderful.  Thank you.

          3               MR. UTT:  I just wanted to clarify 

          4   that. 

          5               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Great.  

          6   Anything further?  

          7               MS. HENRY:  Can I do it from here? 

          8               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  I think 

          9   so. 

         10               MS. HENRY:  Jean Henry. 

         11               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Thank 

         12   you.

         13               MS. HENRY:  Back in May when I got 

         14   the threatening letter, which I had sent a check 

         15   but I did not know they did not receive the 

         16   check, and I still don't know where the check 

         17   is, and they never, you know, called and said we 

         18   have it; nothing.  I just got this letter, so 

         19   then when I dug into it deeper, Ohio Water said 
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         20   that sometimes the mail goes to a P. O. Box and 

         21   that it's ten days before they could go, seven 

         22   to ten days, to pick it up.  Now, that's what 

         23   somebody from Ohio Water told me.  Now, if 

         24   that's -- I don't know, but that could make you 
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          1   get a late charge right there. 

          2               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Yes.  

          3   Thank you.

          4               MS. HENRY:  You're welcome. 

          5               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Anything 

          6   further?  If there's nothing further then, this 

          7   hearing is -- I'm sorry. 

          8                        - - -

          9                     RICHARD BELL

         10   presented himself as a public witness, and being 

         11   first duly sworn, testified as follows:

         12               MR. BELL:  Richard Bell, 35 Esley 

         13   Lane.  I think what this whole thing boils down 

         14   to, sitting here listening, the public in 

         15   general is just fed up to their neck with 

         16   everything being increased; the schools, the oil 

         17   prices, big business dictating to us, and that's 

         18   up to you people and the public utilities and 

         19   the Consumer Counsel to see that we're 
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         20   protected.  That's what your job is.   I don't 

         21   think it's so much Ohio Water here but I think 

         22   it is the general thing of big business 

         23   dictating to us and we're getting tired of it.  

         24   We can't stand it any more.  Us people that's 
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          1   retired, we only came out with so much money and 

          2   each day somebody comes along and wants $10 more 

          3   here and $20 here.  It's got to stop.  

          4               ATTORNEY EXAMINER BULGRIN:  Thank 

          5   you.  Anything further?  This hearing is 

          6   concluded then and, like I say, we'll be in 

          7   Marion at 7 if you want to come up and testify 

          8   up there.

          9                        - - -            

         10               Thereupon, at 3:15 p.m. the public 

         11   hearing was concluded.

         12                        - - -

         13   

         14   

         15   

         16   

         17   

         18   

         19   
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         20   

         21   

         22   

         23   

         24   
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          1                     CERTIFICATE

          2   

          3            I do hereby certify that the foregoing 

          4   is a true and correct transcript of the 

          5   proceedings taken by me in this matter on 

          6   Monday, August 4, 2008, and carefully compared 

          7   with my original stenographic notes.  

          8   

          9   
                                   ___________________________
         10                        Iris I. Dillion, 
                                   Notary Public in and for    
         11                        the State of Ohio.

         12   My commission expires February 4, 2013.

         13   
                                   - - -
         14   

         15   

         16   

         17   

         18   

         19   
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         20   

         21   

         22   

         23   

         24   
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